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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 22-16 
 

Fire Station 1 Renovation 
 

Due: March 22, 2022 at 2:00 P.M. (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes six (6) pages. 
 
The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments 
in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. 
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be 
considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

 Attachment D - Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment E - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment G - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
 Attachment H - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: In Finish Schedule, there is a notation of FF for the ACT finish, what does this 

mean? 
Answer 1: FF is an abbreviation for "Factory Finish"  refer to Acoustical Panel Ceilings – 

Section 095113 of the specifications for detail information on ACT-1 
 
Question 2: Please provide more information on the existing emergency notification system. 

Are we to add/re-work existing system ? or does the entire building get a new 
system like the fire alarm ? 

Answer 2: See drawings and specification section 283100. A complete new fire alarm for the 
entire building is part of the scope of work. This system is a delegated design and 
requirements are listed in the specs. 

 
Question 3: Who is furnishing and installing the low voltage cabling systems? 
Answer 3: The E.C. is furnishing and installing low voltage cabling. see drawings and spec 

section 271500 
 
Question 4: Is there any access control requirements for this project? if so, who’s system is it? 
Answer 4: Yes. See electrical drawings for locations, and architectural door hardware. 
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Question 5: Drawings indicate “LC” for lighting control. Is there a requirement for a new lighting 
control system? are we tying into the existing system ? if so, who’s system is it? 

Answer 5: Yes, See lighting control schedule on sheet E701, along with associated drawings 
and specifications 

 
Question 6: Is there any requirement for occupancy control for the new lighting? or is it all 

stand-alone manual control? 
Answer 6: Same answer as #5. 
 
Question 7: Will the City provide the sign-in sheet from the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting? 
Answer 7: Yes, the sign-in sheet and notes from the mandatory pre-proposal meeting are 

attached hereto. 
 
Question 8: I am inquiring to see if I may obtain an estimated value for the following project? 
Answer 8: Building permit estimated cost is $1,000,000 
 
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 
 
  












